
 
 
 
 

July 10, 2013 
 

 
Patrick Keough        Mail Control No. 581125  
Manager, Global Transportation and Logistics  
Walter Kidde Portable Equipment, Inc.  
1016 Corporate Park Drive  
Mebane, NC 27302  
 
SUBJECT:  Walter Kidde Portable Equipment, Inc., License Amendment Request  
 
Dear Mr. Keough:  
 
This refers to your application dated June 18, 2013, for amendment of NRC exempt-distribution 
license no. 32-23858-01E.  To enable us to complete our review, please provide a copy of your 
license from the State of Tennessee showing that you are authorized to possess and use 
radioactive material at the requested location.  
 
In addition, please specify whether the Portland, Tennessee location will be in use before the 
Fresno, California is closed.  If that is the case, we will issue an amendment to add the new 
location, and you will need to request an additional amendment to remove the old location when 
it has been closed.  
 
Please submit the requested information within thirty days of the date of this letter.  If we have 
not received complete information within thirty days of the date of this letter, we will consider 
your application as having been abandoned by you.  This is without prejudice to the submission 
of a complete application with the required information.  
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter will be 
available electronically for public inspection in NRC’s Public Document Room 
or from the Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC’s document system 
(ADAMS).  ADAMS is accessible from the NRC web site 
at http://www.nrc.gov/NRC/ADAMS/index.html (the Public Electronic Reading Room).  
 
Any correspondence regarding your amendment application should reference the control 
number specified above.  
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If you have questions regarding the amendment to your exempt-distribution materials license 
please contact me at (301) 415-5477, or by email at richard.struckmeyer@nrc.gov.  
 
      Sincerely, 
 
       /RA/ 
 
      Richard K. Struckmeyer, Health Physicist 
      Licensing Branch 
      Division of Materials Safety and 

    State Agreements 
      Office of Federal and State Materials and  

    Environmental Management Programs  
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